SOUTHPORT GUN CLUB, Inc.

Monthly Meeting July 11, 2017

Attendance:

- Scott Lauder, Ken Normandy, Beau Bosovich, Tom Becker and Jim Conti
 - Bill Means, Jon Speck and Steve Close were excused
- 8 regular members were in attendance

Opening – Scott Lauder:

- Scott called the meeting to order at 7:02 pm with the Pledge of Allegiance.
- We had two new visitors
- Scott explained the requirements and fees for membership to the new visitors.

Secretary's report – Ken for Jon Speck:

Ken read the June minutes (abbreviated) for Jon, no corrections and they were approved as read.

Treasurer's report – Scott reported for Bill Means:

23K and no liabilities

Membership report – No membership report In July.

- We had two new members for first reading:
 - o Faung and Shawn Walworth sponsored by John Speck and Clark Curtis. Both NRA members and have been participating in small bore. Faung is a nurse and Shawn is in field service.

Rifle Team – Clark Curtis for Jon Speck:

- Junior program will run on an Ad hoc basis over the summer.
- Junior Program will restart on Saturday, September 16th
- Dave Christenson did a 1195 out of 1200 at the small bore nationals.

Pistol League – Scott presenting for Bill Means:

- Fall league will start in September right after Labor Day. Will be 90 rounds of 22 at a cost of \$40 and we will probably use the same shooting schedule as the sectional
- League details are posted on the web site
- Signup will start September 5th.
- We had 4 folks participate in the air pistol (.177 cal) league. The league will be run through the 2017-2018 season. You shoot the targets at home with 4 due per month.

Maintenance – Jim Conte:

- Things have been slow.
- Scouts are supposed to trim and cleanup brush if they don't we will add to maintenance day
- Jim mentioned we need enclosure for the compressor for safety reasons and also to monitor computer cabinet for heat if we install DVR there.
- Will get estimate for glass blocks
- There will be a clean-up/work party on Saturday, August 26th. Jim will be contacting members for assistance.

Rental – Scott presenting for Tony Delfrate (not in attendance):

Due to unfortunate and early death of our renter in an automobile accident we will be looking for new tenant after house is vacated.

Match Director – Dora Potekin (not in attendance):

No report

Hunter Education – Beau Bosovich:

Hunter's education is on the calendar. Beau says class is filling. Beau has 5 people who will help with the class

Communications - Tom Becker:

- If there are any dues credits to report, please communicate those to Tom Becker
- Tom is working on the Fall Newsletter. If you have anything for the newsletter please forward it to Tom
- Thea and Brian are working on NRA Grant proposal. No report was provided at the meeting
- Scott reported that he put up the insurance summary on the Members Only page of the website.
- The Wisconsin Outdoor Conventional Pistol Match will be held at the Beloit Rifle Club on August 26 and 27th.
- Todd Ogren will be holding an NRA Basic Pistol Class on July 29th, the range will be closed from 8:00am to 5:00pm. It has been posted on the website calendar.
- The Kenosha Friends of the NRA Banquet will be held on September 25th. Bill Means is coordinating the Southport table(s). If interested please contact Bill.
- Bill is also attending the NRA Carry Guard meeting in Milwaukee, if anyone is interested in attending please contact Bill.

Old Business:

- We had two new NRA sign-ups through the website this month.
 - You get a discount through our web site.
- No updates on the 501c3 update
- No update on the Security Cameras was provided by the committee
- "Wisconsin 50 Service Road": Discussion is on hold until Jon returns.
- Defibulator training is needed. Thea will report at a future meeting.

New Business:

There was no new business brought before the meeting.

Announcements:

Saint Anthony's Parish group will use the range August 27th between 1 PM and 5 PM.

Closing:

Scott adjourned the meeting 7:40 PM

Respectfully submitted:

Ken Normandy for Jon Speck Southport Gun Club